
 

 

 

 

 

Principal Supervisor Network Inquiry Responses 

 

As questions are emailed to the department regarding the Principal Supervisor Network Competitive Grant, 

answers will be posted to this document for all potential providers to see.  

 

Question or Comment State Response 

1. Would be permissible to provide short bios of the 
proposed project team staff in place of resumes?  

You may submit bios in lieu of resumes provided the 
bios contain enough detail to ascertain project staff 
related experiences.  

2. The RFP specifies a minimum of 25 
participants.  Is there a maximum?  With an 
expectation of six, 3-hour, 1:1 face-to-face 
coaching sessions for each participant, having a 
maximum number of participants would be 
helpful for staffing and budgeting. 

 

The department will only select twenty-five (25) to 
participate. 

3. Do you anticipate that professional learning for 
the entire cohort will be held in a single 
location?  We would expect participants from all 
over the state, and are wondering if there is 
consideration of regional cohorts.  Again, this will 
impact staffing and budget. 

In order to build professional relationships through 
the cohort model, we will anticipate participants 
coming to a single location. 

4. Are there times of the year (months, for example) 
that should be avoided for professional learning 
and coaching due to state testing, holidays, etc.? 

Please avoid any federal holiday when participants 
would likely be scheduled off. Also, the testing 
window is different for each district and can run from 
April to early May. It would be best to avoid those 
times. Additionally, the end of the school year in May 
and beginning of the school year in August will likely 
be inconvenient times.  

5. For the principal supervisors network, are 
vendors expected to build participant hotel, 
mileage and food into our proposed budgets? 

No, this grant opportunity does not include funding 
to cover travel and accommodations for participants. 
Districts will cover expenses for this group.  

6. Can you please confirm the timing and dosage of 
in-person sessions, in-person coaching and virtual 
coaching and confirm whether there is any room 
to propose this look different?  For 25 
participants, from pages 15-16:  

 Minimum of six in-person sessions – each a 
minimum of 6 hours 

 Six on-site coaching sessions per participant – 
each a minimum of 3 hours; these shall take 
place within one week of the in-person 
sessions 

We would be open to an alternate proposal that does 
not reduce the original amounts listed in the grant. 
Overall, participants should have access to high 
quality learning and follow up supports. On-site 
coaching is a required element of this grant as our 
research indicated the overall importance of on-the-
job coaching.   



 

 

 

 Six on-line coaching sessions per participant; 
these shall take place within one week of the 
on-site coaching 

7. We are inferring that the coordination and costs 
of in-person trainings (e.g., venue, participant 
travel and meals, etc.) are not covered within the 
maximum liability of the contract, and that the 
Department of Education is planning to fund and 
manage those logistics outside of the award. 

Districts are expected to cover participant travel and 
accommodations. Once a program calendar is 
established, the department will reserve and fund (if 
necessary) training space for the in-person sessions.  

8. How you are defining a grant contract and 
grantee participation in the budget section of the 
RFA? 

The grant contract will begin in January 2020 and end 
in December 2020, and all services will be rendered 
within the maximum grant award of $250,000. The 
proposed budget in your application should cover 
attending in-person sessions, in-person coaching 
sessions, online coaching sessions, and job embedded 
activities. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  


